FILED 3/19/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 02404-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

> > - -
JHublic Serfrice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: March 19, 2018
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Lee Smith, Utility Analyst, Division of Accounting & Finance

RE: Docket No. 20170166-WS Application for limited proceeding rate increase in
Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.

Please file the attached “Email regarding rate case expense” in the above mentioned Docket file.
Thanks you.

Y



Lee Smith

From: Martin S. Friedman <mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com>

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 8:02 AM

To: Lee Smith

Subject: Re: Docket No. 20170166-WS Pluris Wedgefield Limited Proceeding
Lee,

The $300 was an estimate. What | sent yesterday were actual — air, hotel , meals.
Marty

Martin Friedman

Friedman & Friedman, PA
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2018, at 7:40 AM, Lee Smith <Ismith@psc.state.fl.us> wrote:

Mr. Friedman,

Thank you very much for the prompt reply. Could you just explain what you meant by “another $60 for meals”? Is this on top of the $300 in the

filing and is it for Mr. Gallarda? Thanks.

Lee Smith

Public Utility Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Accounting and Finance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-7003
Ismith@psc.state.fl.us

From: Martin S. Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 6:27 PM
To: Lee Smith




Cc: Mark Cicchetti; Dale Buys; Penny Buys; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20170166-WS Pluris Wedgefield Limited Proceeding

Lee,

Attached are hotel & airline expense documentation. I will be chauffeuring him around so he will not need a rental car. Plug in
another $60 for meals.

Let me know if you need anything else. Marty

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQ.
Shareholder
<image002.jpg> 766 North Sun Drive
Suite 4030

Lake Mary, FL 32746

T: 407.830.6331

F: 407.878.2178

C: 407.310.2077
mfriedman@ff-attornevs.com
Facebook | ff-attornevs.com

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any
attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of
this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.

From: Lee Smith [mailto:Ismith@psc.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Martin S. Friedman <mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com>

Cc: Mark Cicchetti <MCICCHET@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Dale Buys <DBuys@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Penny Buys <PBuys@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Cheryl
Bulecza-Banks <CBulecza@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket No. 20170166-WS Pluris Wedgefield Limited Proceeding

Mr. Friedman,

Please refer to Attachment 2 from the Utility’s response to Staff’s Second Data Request. Were the printouts for airfare, hotel, and rental car
submitted to the Commission already booked and paid for? Or were these just estimates in support of the Utility’s request? If they were already
paid for, has Mr. Gallarda booked new accommodations due to the change in Agenda dates?



Lee Smith

Public Utility Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Accounting and Finance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-7003
Ismith@psc.state.fl.us






